LETTER AGREEMENT
) No.

90-154-PGE

Pacific Gas and Electric Company International Brotherhood of
Industrial Relations Department Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
215 Market Street Local Union 1245, IBEW
San Francisco, California 94106 P.O. Box 4790
[415] 973-1125 Walnut Creek, California 94596

[415] 933-6060
Richard Bradford, Manager Jack McNally, Business Manager

June 26, 1990

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

In accordance with Title 202.16(b) and Letter Agreement 86-155, Coast Valleys
requests Company and Union agreement to establish a temporary ten-hour, four-day work
week change for all members of the Salinas Substation and Electrical Protection
Departments.

We would like. the change to commence approximately June 1, 1990. The basic work week
will be 40 hours starting on Tuesday and ending on Friday. The hours of work on
these work days will be 6:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. with a one half-hour lunch period from
11:30 a.m. to 12 noon.

This agreement may be cancelled at any time at Company or Union's prior request.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the
space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Manager of Industrial [Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of the date

hereof. -
LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

by 11 9 e Wl

Business Manager
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